@ COLORADO
. w Division of Reclamation,

Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

October 28, 2019

Christine Tortorice
17512 County Road 83
Trinidad, CO 81082

RE: Withdraw of Temporary Cessation Request for Second 5-year period,
Valco T Pit, Permit File No. M-2004-043

Dear Ms. Tortorice,

On October 28, 2019, the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety (Division) received your request
to withdraw the Temporary Cessation Request submitted on October 1, 2019, for the Valco T Pit,
Permit No. M-2004-043. The Division acknowledges the withdrawal of the Temporary Cessation
request and the item has been withdrawn.

If you need additional information or have any questions, please contact me at Division of Reclamation,
Mining and Safety, 1313 Sherman Street, Room 215, Denver, CO 80203, by telephone at 303-866-3567
x8114, or by email at patrick.lennberg@state.co.us.

Sincerely,

ok

Patrick Lennberg
Environmental Protection Specialist
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